

# **City of Corpus Christi**

### **Meeting Minutes - Draft**

## **Arts and Cultural Commission**

Tuesday, June 24, 2025	4:段色的 Board Room, 3205 S. Staples, Corpus Christi, TX 78411
Tuesday, June 24, 2025	4:WEDTWBoard Room, 3205 S. Staples, Corpus Christi, TX 7841

The City of Corpus Christi promotes participation regardless of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, disability or political belief. Reasonable accommodation is provided upon request and in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. For assistance or to request a reasonable accommodation, contact (361) 826-3300 at least 48 hours in advance. Upon request, this information can be available in larger print and/or in electronic format.

#### A. Call To Order

The meeting was called to order by Chair Sara Morgan at 4:00 pm.

#### B. Roll Call

- Present:
   7 Sara Morgan, Emily Barrera, Ernest DeLaGarza, Melina Gosa, Elena Rodriguez, Adriana

   Parker, and Amy Cooley
- Excused: 1 Oliver Cruz-Milan
- Absent: 1 Simone Sanders
- C. Public Comment

#### D. Approval of Minutes and Action on Absences

1. <u>25-0964</u> May 27, 2025, Regular Meeting

#### Attachments: 2025-05-27 Minutes.pdf

Ernest made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Emily and passed unanimously.

#### E. Unfinished Business

2. <u>25-0576</u> 2024 Completion Reports Review

Tabled for next meeting.

3. <u>25-0799</u> Public Art Conservation

Attachments: Public Art Priority List.pdf

City Staff shared the before and after of the Southwest Pieta conservation project, completed by Michael Manjarris. Sunrise Over Corpus Christi Bay is pending quotes from RLA Conservation to repair vandalization. Repair work will require the involvement of riggers to lift sections and a welder to add rebar.

#### F. New Business for Discussion and Possible Action

4. <u>25-0973</u> Cultural Resource Resilience Project Presentation

A presentation was given by Diana Del Angel, an Associate Research Scientist at the Harte Research Institute at TAMU-CC. Project to possibly involve ACC as there is limited cultural/artistic resource data currently available on GeoRED.

5. <u>25-0969</u> Mission & Strategic Priorities

Attachments: Arts & Cultural Commission Mission.pdf

Sara Morgan presented the mission & strategic priorities for ACC members to keep in mind as they move forward on projects. A proposal was made to add "Improving the quality of life for residents" to ACC mission.

6. <u>25-0970</u> Outreach Events

Attachments: 2025 Grant Recipient Event Calendar.xlsx

City Staff created a comprehensive calendar of all Arts Grant funded events. Commissioners to select event/shifts to attend at next meeting. Possible giveaway items include the further distribution of the Public Art Collection and notepads.

7. <u>25-0965</u> T-Shirts & Name Badges

City Staff shared that ACC shirts must be uniform for all ACC members. ACC to make final decision at next meeting.

8. <u>25-0966</u> Social Media Plan

City Staff shared that the ACC may have a weekly Facebook post that highlights the Public Art Collection. Staff may request the City's Communications Department to create a "CC in a Minute" video to further highlight the Public Art Collection. City Staff to research creating a public art location map. Adriana to present a concept/pilot video at next meeting for review and feedback.

9. <u>25-0968</u> Public Art Collection Promotion - Proposals

Elena presented a draft of a walking tour map. Sara to contact VCC and DMD to explore partnership opportunities.

G. Future Agenda Items

### H. Adjournment

There being no further business, Elena made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:10 pm, seconded by Ernest and passed unanimously.